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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 

PROJECT: DIXON 2 LOT SUBDIVISION 
PROJECT NO.:   14-15 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 3, BLOCK 1, LOT 103.31 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: TALCOTT ENGINEERING 
REVIEW DATE:   13 NOVEMBER 2014 
MEETING DATE:   20 NOVEMBER 2014 
  
    

1. The proposed flag lot layout does not meet the requirements of access to a public highway as 
neither of the strips of land is 15 feet wide or wider.  A 9.9 foot wide and a 14.93 foot wide 
which may actually narrow towards the proposed subdivision are identified on the plans. 
 

2. A note will be added to the map requiring the installation of the new well to service existing 
structure on lot 1 prior to filing of the subdivision map. 
 

3. Orange County DPW approval for the driveway is required. 
 

4. Abandonment of the existing private driveway would apparently require concurrence of the 
Owners of lot 103.32. 
 

5. Any approval which contains 3 lots on a private roadway would require the road to be named 
in accordance with the Town 911 system. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 

 
     
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 










